
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EDGERTON 
Edgerton, Wisconsin 53534 

2020 ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING 

AND 

BUDGET HEARING 

Monday, August 10, 2020 

Immediately following the regular scheduled board meeting 
starting at approximately 8:00 PM 

Middle School Cafeteria – 300 Elm High Drive, Edgerton WI (Entrance A) 

Townships of: Albion 
Center 
Dunkirk 
Fulton 
Janesville 
Milton 
Porter 
Sumner 

City of: Edgerton 

1



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EDGERTON 
Edgerton, Wisconsin 53534 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING AND BUDGET HEARING 
Monday, August 10, 2020 

NOTICE is hereby given of the 2020 Annual Meeting of the School District of Edgerton to be 
held on Monday, August 10, 2020 at approximately 8:00 PM in the Middle School Cafeteria 
located at 300 Elm High Drive, Edgerton WI (Entrance A). It is anticipated that more than one-
half of the members of the School District of Edgerton Board of Education will attend the annual 
meeting. The purpose of the meeting is to adopt a tax levy and transact the business required by 
law. All citizens of the School District of Edgerton are invited and urged to attend (Wisconsin 
Statute §120.08). 

Code: 112-General Nondiscrimination 
The School District of Edgerton (District) is committed to equal educational opportunity for all 
its students. The District will not discriminate against any student or employee on the basis of 
sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability. The 
District encourages employees, including prospective or former employees, who believe they 
may have been treated in a manner which violates this policy, to raise their concern through the 
applicable District complaint procedure. 

This policy also prohibits discrimination under related federal statutes including Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (race, color and national origin), Title IX of the Educational 
Amendments of 1972 (sex) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (handicap). 

It shall be the District Administrator’s responsibility to examine existing policies and 
recommend they be revised or recommend new policies be written to ensure the District does not 
discriminate pursuant to federal and state laws. The Director of Pupil Services is the designated 
employee to receive complaints filed under §118.13 Wisconsin Statutes, PI-9 Wisconsin 
Administrative Code, Title IX of the Educational Amendments and Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973. The Director of Pupil Services is the designated employee to 
coordinate Title IX and Section 504. He/she shall assure adoption of a complaint procedure to 
resolve complaints alleging violation of these laws, assure that an evaluation of the District’s 
compliance with §118.13 Wisconsin Statutes is completed every five years under PI-9 Wisconsin 
Administrative Code and submit Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) Form PI-
1197 annually. 

2



2020 ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, August 10, 2020 

Immediately following the regular board meeting at approximately 8:00 PM 
Middle School Cafeteria—300 Elm High Drive, Edgerton WI (Entrance A) 

Public may access the meeting via live stream video at: 
URL: meet.google.com/ymo-nezc-mnt or by phone at 1-570-915-0061 

Meeting Number: 673 973 764 

1. Call to Order Board President Matt Towns 

2. Roll Call Board Clerk Kathy Klein 

3. Nomination and selection of meeting Chairperson Board President Matt Towns 

4. Reading of the August 12, 2019 Annual Meeting Meeting Chairperson 
minutes (per legal counsel these do not need to be
approved)

5. Introduction of Board of Education members Meeting Chairperson 
elected on April 7, 2020: new Board of
Education members Brandon Ferrell, Leia Maves
and Jeremiah Johnson

6. Review of and recommendation to approve/deny Board Treasurer Steven Doll 
the 2019/20 school year receipts and expenditures
pending the District’s final audit, and review of the
proposed 2020/21 school year receipts and
expenditures

7. Review of and recommendation to approve/deny Meeting Chairperson 
the 2020/21 school year proposed resolutions

8. Comments from the Board President Matt Towns 

9. Other business Meeting Chairperson 

10. Adjourn Meeting Chairperson 

The Annual Meeting will start at approximately 8:00 PM, directly following the regular 
scheduled board meeting. 

3

https://meet.google.com/ymo-nezc-mnt?hs=122&authuser=0


SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EDGERTON 
Edgerton, Wisconsin 53534 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION ANNUAL MEETING 
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2019 

 The School District of Edgerton Board of Education held its Annual Meeting on August 12,
2019 in the Board Conference Room.

 School Board President Matt Towns called the meeting to order at approximately 8:06 PM.
 School Board Clerk Sue Tronnes called roll. Responding were Steven Doll, Dr. Amy Horn-

Delzer, Kathy Klein, Kelly Kwiatkowski, Derek Ninmer, Jim Raymond, Matt Towns, Sue
Tronnes, and District Administrator Dr. Dennis Pauli.  Tim Shaw was absent.

Nomination and Selection of Annual Meeting Chairperson 
 Motion by Tracy Deavers, seconded by Jeremiah Johnson, to approve the nomination and

selection of Dr. Mark Coombs as Chairperson of the Annual Meeting. Motion carried.

Reading of the August 13, 2018 Annual Meeting Minutes 
 No one requested the minutes from the August 13, 2018 Annual Meeting be read.

Introduction of Board of Education Members Elected on April 2, 2019 
 Meeting Chairperson Dr. Mark Coombs introduced the Board of Education members elected

on April 2, 2019: re-elected members Matt Towns and Kathy Klein and new Board of
Education member Jim Raymond.

2018/19 School Year Receipts and Expenditures & Proposed Receipts and Expenditures for 
the 2019/20 School Year 
 Motion by Kathy Klein, seconded by Steven Doll, to approve the 2018/19 school year

receipts and expenditures, pending the District’s final audit. Motion carried.
 Director of Finance and Personnel, Dr. Tad Wehner reviewed the proposed 2019/20 school

year receipts and expenditures.

2019/20 School Year Proposed Resolutions 
 Motion by Steven Doll, seconded by Dr. Tad Wehner, to approve Resolution A-Salaries of

School Board Members: President-$500 per year; Treasurer-$500 per year; Clerk-$500 per
year; Vice President and all other members-$300 per year; reimbursement of School Board
Members- $45.00 per each regular school board meeting and assigned committee meeting,
which he/she attends during the year. Motion carried.

 Motion by Dr. Mark Coombs, seconded by Tracy Deavers, to approve Resolution B-
Reimbursement of School Board Members: Necessary expenses of school board members
will be reimbursed based upon proper documentation when traveling in the performance of
duties as a school board member. Motion carried.

 Motion by Steven Doll, seconded by Derek Ninmer, to approve Resolution C-Tax for
Operations, Debt Service and Community Services for the 2019/20 School Year: Direct tax of
$8,502,043 be levied for Current School Year Operations, $3,075,482 for Irrevocable Debt
Service payments for the ensuing year, $72,108 for Non-Referendum Debt, and $125,000 for
Community Services for a total tax levy of $11,774,633. Motion carried.

4



 Motion by Kathy Klein, seconded by Alice Redalen, to approve Resolution D-Sale of Surplus
Property: The Edgerton School District may arrange for the sale and/or disposal of any
property belonging to and not needed by the Edgerton School District. Motion carried.

 Motion by Sue Tronnes, seconded by Craig Lodahl, to approve Resolution E-Date of Annual
Meeting: Pursuant to section 120.08(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes, that future annual
meetings of the electors of the School District of Edgerton shall be held on the same day as
the first regular meeting of the School Board that occurs in August of each year and that the
school board is authorized to establish the hour at which such future annual meetings shall
begin.  Motion carried.

Comments from School Board President Matt Towns 
This portion of the meeting, we usually hear encouragement for the upcoming school year, 
thanksgiving for the past school year, or other such things. Tonight we will simply talk about 
patience, as we deal with ongoing and upcoming projects and the situations in which the district 
finds itself this year. 

We've asked everyone who is remotely involved with kindergarten or fifth grade to be patient in 
places and situations that are much different than what they're used to - situations that seem 
strange and difficult to us, but those five-year-olds don't know any different, and fifth-graders are 
resilient... they'll still be the great kids they would have been over at Community... so let's be the 
great educators that we've always been over at Community, and that we will be next year in the 
new buildings. 

We'd also like to thank the middle school and high school staff and administration for being not 
just patient with, but welcoming their "house guests" for a year, before settling into a new normal 
next fall.   

Finally, we ask everyone to be patient with the board, the administration, and each other as we 
monitor and execute a $40 million project with many moving parts. As we've already learned -- 
all will not go according to plan, and we will have discussions and decisions in the coming 
months that we haven't even imagined yet. 

The good thing about patience is that it usually means you're waiting for something, and we are 
waiting for many things that will be worth the wait!  There's no need to talk about all of the 
details now - you all know the plans - but it is good to remember that this year's situation is only 
this year's situation. With patience, we will get through the next thirteen months and find 
ourselves in facilities and situations that were worth waiting for, and will allow us to continue to 
improve our ability to serve our community. 

 Other Business 
 No other business was presented.

Adjourn 
 Motion by Derek Ninmer, seconded by Steven Doll, to adjourn at 9:02 PM. Motion carried.

5



PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS 

a. Salaries of School Board Members: BE IT RESOLVED that annual salaries of the Board
of Education of the School District of Edgerton be set at an annual amount of:

President $500.00 
Treasurer $500.00 
Clerk $500.00 
Vice President and all other members $300.00 

In addition, each member of the Board of Education will be paid $45.00 for each regular 
school board meeting and assigned committee meeting, which he/she attends during the 
year. 

b. Reimbursement of School Board Members: BE IT RESOLVED that necessary expenses
of school board members will be reimbursed based upon proper documentation when
traveling in the performance of duties as a school board member.

c. Tax for Operations, Debt Service and Community Services for the 2020-2021 School
Year: BE IT RESOLVED that a direct tax of $8,442,161 be levied for Current School 
Year Operations, $3,890,945 for Irrevocable Debt Service payments for the ensuing year, 
and $125,000 for Community Services for a tax levy of $12,458,106. 

d. Sale of Surplus Property: BE IT RESOLVED that the School District of Edgerton may
arrange for the sale and/or disposal of any property belonging to and not needed by the
School District of Edgerton.

e. Date of Annual Meeting: BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to section 120.08(1)(a) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, that future annual meetings of the electors of the School District of
Edgerton shall be held on the same day as the first regular meeting of the School Board that
occurs in August of each year and that the school board is authorized to establish the hour
at which such future annual meetings shall begin.

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41























atobin
Sticky Note














	Packet
	Cover
	Townships of: Albion

	Booklet Introduction
	Monday, August 10, 2020
	 Motion by Tracy Deavers, seconded by Jeremiah Johnson, to approve the nomination and selection of Dr. Mark Coombs as Chairperson of the Annual Meeting. Motion carried.
	President $500.00



	Tads Info

	Annual Meeting Slide Deck



